OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

December 1, 1976

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

0i1 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

Re: MSBW McCoy Well No. 1,
Section 28, T-30-N,

R-12-W

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

A couple of months ago we discussed the status of

the above-referenced well,

be taken.

At that time you informed
me that a field inspection would be made, and you
could then advise as to what further steps should
Please let me know if you've been able to

inspect the site, and what, if any, legal action should

be commenced.

Very truly yours,

N TESCHENDORF

General Counsel
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